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INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM 
PURCHASING & GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Mayor and City Council 

Janie B. Cantu, Director of Purchasing & General Services 

Terry M. Brechtel, City Manager 

Travis M. Bishop, Assistant City Manager; 
Kevin Dolliole; Director of Aviation; Michael Abington, Director of 
Alamodome; Edward Garcia, Director of Convention Facilities; 
Malcolm Matthews, Director of Parks & Recreation; Thomas Wendorf, 
Director of Public Works; File 

Annual Contract for Garbage Disposal Service 

October 24,2002 

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION: 
This ordinance authorizes the Purchasing & General Services Department to accept the bid 
submitted by BFI Waste Services LP to provide the City of San Antonio with an annual contract 
for garbage disposal service for an estimated annual cost of $370,000.00. Staff recommends 
approval of this ordinance. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
This contract provides garbage disposal equipment and services for use at various City facilities 
such as the Convention Center, Alamodome, Airport, Market Square and Parking Garages. The 
contract requirements include providing and maintaining various type and sizes of containers, 
pick-up of garbage at City facilities according to specific schedules and disposal of all contents at 
authorized landfills. 

The current contract with Texas Disposal Systems was for three years with an option to extend 
for two additional one year periods. Texas Disposal Systems declined to accept the final option 
to extend their contract but did agreed to a thirty day extension to allow staff the necessary time 
to rebid it. Texas Disposal Systems contract will expire October 3 1, 2002. The City initiated a 
competitive bid process and opened bids on September 27, 2002. Three bids were received and 
evaluated: 

1. BFI Waste Services of Texas, LP 
2. Texas Disposal Systems 
3. Waste Management, Inc. 

The Waste Management, Inc. bid was deemed non-responsive and disqualified because their bid 
was incomplete due to the exclusion of pricing for a required line item. 

Attached is a bid tabulation for review. Staff recommends council approval of a contract to the 
low qualified bid submitted by BFI Waste Services of Texas LP. 
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Although the City received a formal protest of this bid from Waste Management, Inc., the City is 
governed by chapter 252 of the Local Government Code when it issues invitations for bids. 
Section 252.043(g) of that Code provides that a bid cannot be changed after opening for the 
purpose of correcting errors in bid price. The City has no discretion in the matter and must 
comply with State law. 

The City of San Antonio Purchasing Department advertises bids in the Daily Commercial 
Recorder, La Prensa, The San Antonio Observer; African-American Reflections and The San 
Antonio Register. This office also advertised bids on Public Access Channel 2 1, the Purchasing 
Website and utilizes the services of Demandstar.com to notify registered vendors of City bids. A 
total of three bids were received. 

POLICY ANALYSIS: 
This annual contract will provide the placement of dumpsters and garbage disposal service on a 
monthly and as needed basis to various City-owned buildings and sites. The contractor is 
responsible for maintaining and disinfecting dumpsters, hauling and dumping the contents as per 
all applicable laws and ordinances, and keeping them in their appropriate locations. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The estimated cost of this contract is $370,000.00 annually. Funds will not be encumbered at 
this time. 

COORDINATION 
This ordinance has been coordinated with the City of San Antonio Aviation, Alamodome, 
Convention Facilities, Parks & Recreation and Public Works Departments. 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 
This contract was developed utilizing the formal competitive bid process; therefore, an Ethics 
Disclosure Form is not required. 

City Manager’s Office 
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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
P.O. Box 839966 

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78283-3966 

October 2 1,2002 

Tom Carroll, District Manager 
Waste Management 
4730 SE Loop 410 
San Antonio TX 78222 

, 

RE: Bid Number A097-03 - Garbage Disposal Service for City of San Antonio 

Dear Mr. Carroll: 

I am responding to your formal protest of bid number A097-03. This contract will provide 
dumpsters and garbage disposal services at City facilities and sites. The bid submitted by 
Waste Management, Inc. was deemed incomplete and disqualified from consideration. 

On Friday, October 4, 2002, our Senior Buyer, James Horst, notified Marc Sansom that the 
bid submitted by Waste Management did not record a price for the servicing of the Market 
Square location. During the conversation, Mr. Sansom admitted the oversight and offered 
different “what ifs” to solve the problem. 

The City is governed by Chapter 252 of the Local Government Code when it issues 
invitations for bids. Section 252.043(g) of that Code provides that a bid cannot be changed 
after opening for the purpose of correcting errors in bid price. The City has no discretion in 
the matter and must comply with State Law. Therefore, we stand by our decision to 
disqualify your bid and recommend the award of a contract to the lowest qualified bidder. 



We appreciate your interest in providing services to the City of San Antonio and look 
forward to working with you in the future. If you have any additional questions or concerns, 
please don’t hesitate to contact my office. This matter will come before the City Council for 
consideration at a public meeting on Thursday, October 24,2002 after 1:00 p.m. 

JBC/crg 

v anie B. Cantu, C.P.M., 
Director of Purchasing & 
General Services 

cc: Mayor Ed Garza; City Manager, Terry M. Brechtel; Assistant City Manager, Travis M. 
Bishop; Assistant City Manager, Melissa B. Vossmer; City Council Members, John 
Sanders; Toni Moorehouse; Enrique Martin; David Garcia; Enrique Barrera; Julian 
Castro; Bonnie Conner; Carroll Schubert; David Carpenter 


